
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
July 2, 2021 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission 
City of Montgomery 
101 Old Plantersville Road 
Montgomery, Texas 77316 
 
Re: Variance Request 
 Cornerstone Community Church 
 City of Montgomery  
 
Dear Commission: 
 
The City received a variance request from the owners of the Cornerstone Community Church, formerly 
China Chapel. The Developer is requesting the following variance from the City’s Code of Ordinances: 
 

• Section 78-96(b): Any parking lots or drives, excluding single-family residential driveways, shall be 
paved with asphalt or concrete. 

 
Enclosed you will find the request for variance as submitted by the owners of the property. We 
recommend the City reject the request for a variance, as the Code of Ordinances does not place an undue 
hardship upon the development of the property and does not prohibit the use of proper engineering, as 
outlined in Section 78-28 of the Code of Ordinances. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      Chris Roznovsky, PE 
      Engineer for the City 
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Enclosures:  Variance Request 
Cc (via email): Mr. Richard Tramm – City of Montgomery, City Administrator 
  Ms. Susan Hensley – City of Montgomery, City Secretary 
  Mr. Dave McCorquodale – City of Montgomery, Director of Planning & Development 
  Mr. Alan Petrov – Johnson Petrov, LLP, City Attorney 








